GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
TELANGANA DRINKING WATER SUPPLY PROJECT (RWS&S) DEPARTMENT

From To

Sri M. Jagan Mohan Reddy, The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Chief Engineer, Aranya Bhavan,

TDWSP, Hyderabad. Telangana State.

Lr No.AE/DEE-I/TDWSP /Forest/ADILABAD /Seg 22-8/2016 Dt: 28 -03- 2016.

Sir,
Sub: TDWSP Circle, Nirmal-Providing and laying of pipeline and construction of other
structures for safe drinking water Adilabad District- Submission of proposals of
Wankidi Segment No. 22/8 of Adilabad District for Forest Clearances for
diversion of 3.655Ha - Regarding - Req.

Ref: Lr. No: AEE/TDWSP /Forest/Adilabad-Wankidi/Seg 22-8/2015-16, DT: 28-03-2016 of the

Superintending Engineer, TDWSP, nirmal Circle

In the reference cited, the Superintending Engineer, TDWSP, Nirmal has submitted the
territorial forest land diversion permission proposals pertains to laying of pipelines and
construction of structures in Wankidi Segment No. 22/8 in Adilabad District sanctioned under
Telangana Drinking Water Supply Project(TDWSP). The same is submitted here for necessary
processing.

Details of forest land diversion permission proposals

AREA STATEMENT - WANKIDI SEGMENT - 22 /8- ADBD

Struct idth Length Total

ructure . . wi eng

Set type Pipe Dia m inm Area_Ha -an:Ia
In Ha

PIPELINE | 75.000 | 0.700 388.689 0.027
1 | PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 | 1144.471 0.080 | 0.125
PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 255.056 0.018
PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 | 1668.464 0.117
2 PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 359.235 0.025 0-142
PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 | 1356.707 0.095
PIPELINE | 275.000 | 10.000 | 761.531 0.762

PIPELINE | 210.000 | 10.000 | 767.997 0.768

3 1.813
PIPELINE | 110.000 | 0.700 630.389 0.044
GLBR - - - 0.019
GLBR - - - 0.125

PIPELINE | 75.000 | 0.700 | 2030.286 0.142
PIPELINE | 230.000 | 10.000 | 913.266 0.913
PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 258.614 0.018
4 | PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 716.638 0.050 | 1.423
PIPELINE | 230.000 | 1.500 27.582 0.004

GLBR - - - 0.125

SUMP - - - 0.171




s PIPELINE | 75.000 | 0.700 558.430 0.039 0.070
PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 447.764 0.031 ;
6 | PIPELINE | 63.000 | 0.700 | 1170.383 0.082 | 0.082

TOTAL 13455.502 | 3.655 | 3.655

Therefore (7) sets in FCA format of Bellampalli Division are herewith submitted with a
request to take necessary action for processing the proposal and accord permission. The
proposal shall also be uploaded for processing. :

In lieu of Forest area proposed for diversion a suitable Compensatory Afforestastion land
(CA Land) will be obtained from the District Collector and furnished to DFO Bellampalli for
further processing.

RoFR certificates in prescribed format on the forest area proposed for diversion shall also
be obtained from the District Collector and submitted for processing.

Hence the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Hyderabad, is requested to take
necessary action for processing the proposal at an early date.

Yours faithfully,
5 o
O aw
Chief Engineer

TDWSP (RWS&S), Hyderabad

Copy submitted to the Principal Secretary to The Government, PR&RD Hyderabad.
Copy to the Superintending Engineer, TDWSP, Nirmal to peruse the matter and compliance.



